
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/13/2012 8:54:05 AM 
To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E Cast Iron Pipe - Readiness? URGENT QUESTION 

Laura. Can you run this down for Julie ASAP ? Also, can you determine what cost recovery 
mechanism we are using or will need ? 

On Sep 13, 2012, at 8:35 AM, "Halligan, Julie" <julie.hal 1 igan@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Brian, I've asked Jane Yura Frank's question, but I know she is out of the office, 
so could you look into this and let me know where PG&E stands? 

Thanks 

Julie 

From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 08:24 AM 
To: Lee, Dennis M.; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil 
Subject: PG&E Cast Iron Pipe - Readiness? URGENT QUESTION 

A question for today's Commission meeting: 

To the best of your knowledge, is PG&E substantially ready to complete 
replacement of the 43 miles of cast iron pipe in San Francisco, if we are able to 
get the City to stand down from enforcement of its street paving ordinance? 

In other words, does PG&E have the equipment and replacement pipe on hand, 
and the crews available, to commence this work immediately? 

Thanks. 
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